9-HRB065/2022-CHA 1/74605/2024

Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan

Aliganj, Jor bagh Road

New Delhi — 110003
Dated: As per e-Signature
To

The Deputy Director General of Forests (C)
Regional Office, Chandigarh
Chandigarh

Subject: Proposal for seeking prior approval of the Central Government
under section 2 (1)(ii) of the Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam,
1980 for non-forestry use of 0.5458 ha (0.5322 ha. in Hisar Divison and 0.0135
ha. in Bhiwani Division) of forest land in favour of Executive Engineer,
Transmission System Division, HVPNL Hisar for creation of 132 KV S/C Line
with 0 4 Sq Zebra conductor from 132 KV. S/Stn. Bhojraj to 132 KV/Stn. Arya
Nagar & Lilo of one Line Circuit of 132 KV. D/C Sangwan to Khanak Line at
132KV S/Stn., Bhojraj Line on 132 KV D/C KKR Design Towers, under Forest
Division and District Hisar & Bhiwani, Haryana (Online Proposal No. Online
Proposal No. FP/HR/Trans/50181/2020)- regarding.

Sir/Madam,

| am directed to refer to Government of Himachal Pradesh online proposal
No. FP/HR/Trans/50181/2020 on the above mentioned subject, seeking prior
approval of Central Government under Section 2 (1) (ii) of the Van (Sanrakshan
Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 1980, and to say that the instant proposal involves
violation of provisions of Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 1980.
As per Rule 10 (4) of Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Rules, 2023 the site
inspection for the instant proposal needs to be carried out by the concerned
Regional Office.

In this regard, Regional Office, Chandigarh is requested to carry out the site
inspection of area proposed for diversion and submit the detailed report along with
recommendation to the Ministry for further consideration.

Yours faithfully,

Signed by Sundar
Sambamoorthi Sd-
Date: 13-06-2024 09:53:57

(S. Sundar)

Assistant Inspector General of Forests
Copy to: -
1. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi, for uploading.



		eOffice Division
	2024-06-13T09:53:57+0530
	Sundar Sambamoorthi




